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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(A1l amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

1 Corporate information
Clix Housing Finance Limited is a limited company domiciled in india and incorporated on 2 December 2016 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 with CiN-U65899012G16PLC308791. The Company is a 100% wholly owned subsidiary of Clix Capital Services Private
Limited {formerly known as "GE Money Financlal Services Private Limited". The Company has received certification of registration dated 15
luly 2021 from National Housing Bank {'NHB') with registration no.DOR-00157 {in lieu of CoR 08.0157.17 dated 18 August 2017 issued by
NHB}). The Company is primarily engaged in lending activities. The Company's registered office is at 4th Floor, Kailash Building, Kasturba
Gandhi Marg, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001, India

2 (i) Basls of preparation of financial statements
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amendad from time to time and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) along
with other relevant pravisions of the Act, the Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company ~ Housing Finance Company (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2021.

{ii) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL), all of which have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR}
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousands, except when otherwise indicated.

{iif} Presentation of financial statement

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. Financial assets and financial Yiabilities are generally reported gross in the
balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net when the Company has an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, and the parties also intend to settle on a net basis.

3 Significant accounting policies

3.1 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at
the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment 1o the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

3.1.1 Business model assessment

Ciassification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPP| and the business model test. The Company determines
the business model at a level that reflects how Company's financial- assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective,
This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and measured
including how these are managed and compensated to the managers of the assets. The Company monitors financial assets maasured at
amaortised cost or falr value through other comprehansive income that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for
their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of
the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be
appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has heen a change in business mode! and sc a prospective change to the classification
of those assets.




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

3.1.2 Fair value of financtal instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
in the principal {or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions {i.e., an exit price] regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded in the balance shegt cannot be derived from aclive markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation
techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and
model inputs related to items such as credit risk {both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility.

3.1.3 Effective Interest Rate {EIR) method

The company's EIR methadology, recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant
rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates at
various stages and ather characteristics of the product life cyde (including prepayments and penalty interest and charges).

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well
expected changes to India’s base rate and other fee income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

3.1.4 Impairment of financlal asset

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the
amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

The company’s ECL caleulations are outputs of complex models with a number of underlying assumptions regarding the cheice of variable
inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

I, The Company's internal model, which assigns probability of default {PD}.

Il. The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in eredit risk and so allowances for financial assets should be
measured on a LTECL basis and the gqualitative assessment.

Ill. The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis.

I¥. Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs.

V. Determination of associations between macroeconamic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as unemployment levels and collateral
values, and the effect on PDs, Exposure at Default {(EAD} and Loss given default {LGD).

V1. Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to derive the economic inputs into the ECL
models.

Vil. Recognition of the potential impact of COVID-19 in the Company's collective provisicn as outlined in Note 6.7

It has been the Company's policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary.

3.1.5 Defined employee benefit assets and liabilities

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments
in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary escalations and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
invalved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assurnptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

3.1.6 Share based payments
Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model, which is
dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to the




Clix Housing Finance Limlted
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

3.1.7 Provisions and other contingent liahilities

The Company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened element of litigation risk inherent to its
operations. As a result, it is involved in various litigation, arbitration and regulatory investigations and proceedings in the ordinary course of
the Company’s business.

When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case and considers such outflows to be
probahble, the Company records a provision against the case. Where the probability of outflow is considerad to be remote, or probable, but a
reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the Company takes into account a number of
factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to
conclude on these estimates.

3.1.8 Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires
significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable
discount rate. The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an
option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the
lease If the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain 10 exercise an
option to extend a lease, or not o exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The
Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease. The discount rate is generally based on the
incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a porifelio of leases with similar characteristics.

3.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances on hand, cash balances in bank, and highly liquid investments with maturity period of
three months or less from the date of investment.

3.3 Ravenue recognition

a) Interest and similar income

Interest income, for all financial instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other compréhensive
income, is recorded using the effective interest rate [EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts aver the expected life of the financial instrument or a sharter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset. The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument {for example, prepayment options) and
includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable and are an integral part of the EIR, but not future credit losses.

b} Foreclosure charges and other fees
Foredlosure charges and other fees which include cheque bounce charges, penal fee, legal charges and prepayment charges etc. are
recognised as income when there is certainty regarding the receipt of payment.

c} Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured relj is.Js generally when
sharehalders apprave the dividend.




Clix Housing FInance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

3.4 Foreign currency

The Cempany’s financial statements are presented in (ndian Rupees {INR) which is also the Company’s functional currency,

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date the
transaction first qualifies for recognition. Income and expenses in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the exchange
rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency denominaied monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the
reporting date and exchange gains and losses arising an settlement and restatement are recognized in the statement of profit and lass.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line
with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item {i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or
loss is recognized in OCt or profit or loss are also recognized in OCl or profit or loss, respectively}.

3.5 Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and Intangible assets

PPE

PPE are stated at cost {including incidental expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use)
less accumutated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure related to PPE is capitalized only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of itam can be measured refiably. Other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed off as and when incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset {calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Intangible fixed assets

The Company's intangible assets mainly inciude the value of computer software. An intanglble asset is recognised only when its cost can be
measured reliably and it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow 1o the Company.
¥

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at
cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

3.6 Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation

Owned assets

{a} Leasehold improvements are amortised aver the lease term as stated in the lease agreement or useful life of the asset whichever is
fower.

{b} Intangible assets consisting of computer software are depreciated on a straight-line basis over a period of 10 years from the date of ready
to use.

{c) Depreciation on other owned fixed assets is provided on straight line method at the rates, computed based on estimated useful life of
those assets as prescribed under Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013. Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives are, as foilows:

- Computers - 3 years
- Office equipment - 5 years
- Furniture and fixfures - 10 years
- Computer softwares - 10 years

The residual values, usefu} lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are rp
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate



Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

3.7 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of Impairment based on internal/external
factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable
amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used,

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

3.8 Provisions

Pravisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.

Provisions {excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required
1o settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. If the effect of the time value of maoney s material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

3.9 Contingent liabllities and assets

The Company does not recognize a contingent llability but discloses its existence in the financial statements, Contingent liability is disclosed in
the case of:

- A present ohligation arising from past events, when it is not probabte that an outflow of resources embodying ecanomic benefits will be
required to settle the obligatlon

- A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible

- A possible ebligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote

Contingent liabilities are raviewed at each balance sheet date.

benefits is probable.




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

3.10 Retirement and other employee benefits

The Company’s cbligation towards various employee benefiis has been recognised as follows:

Short-term employee henefits

All employee benefits payable/ available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits.
Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc., are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee
renders the related service,

Defined contribution plan
Provident fund is a defined contribution plan. The contribution towards provident fund has been deposited with Regional provident fund
commissioner and is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined benefit plan
The Company pays gratuity to employees who retire or resign after a minimum period of five years of continuous service. The Company has
chosen not to fund the gratuity liabilities of the plan but instead carry a provision based on actuarial valuation in its books of accounts.

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and losses on benefit obligations. The Company recognizes
these items of remeasurements immediately in other comprehensive income and all the other expenses related to defined benefit plans as
employee benefit expenses in their profit and loss account.

when the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portian of the changed benefit related to
past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or settlement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss account when the
plan amendment or when a curtailment or settlement occurs.

Other long-term benefits — Compensated absences

Entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. Balance leaves, if any can be encashed at the time of
retirement/ termination of employment. The Company determines the liability for such accumulated leave entitlements on the basis of
actuarial valuation as at the year end.

3.11 Taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.
Current income tax

Current income tax assats and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities in
accordance with income tax Act, 1961, Income Computation and Disclosure Standards and other applicable tax laws. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items racognised outside pro‘r‘t or loss is recognised outside pro‘Ft or Ioss {either in other comprehensive
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the asset-liability method on temporary differences between the fax bases of assets and lakilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductibla temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax
losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
tamporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficlent taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax
assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the daferrad tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the
fiability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

3.12 Earning per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the
extent that they are entitied to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.13 Share based payments

Equity-settled share based payments to employees and others providing similar services are measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date,

The fair value determinad at the grant date of the equity-settled share based payments is expensed on a straight line basis over the vesting
period, based on the Company's estimate of eguity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At
the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the
revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss such that the cumulative expenses reflects the revised
estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the Share Based Payments Reserve.

ings per share.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of dif c
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3.14 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument
of another entity.

3.14.1 Financial Assets

3.14.1.1 initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets, with the exception of loans and advances to customers, are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Loans and advances to customers are recoghised when funds are
dishursed to the customers. The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and
the management’s intention when acquiring them. Al financial assets are recognised initially at fair value phus, in the case of financial assets
not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

3.14.1.2 Classificatlon and Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
Debt instruments at amortised cost _
Debt instruments and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL}
Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCI}
Equity instrument measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {(FYTOCI)

3.14.1.3 Debt instruments at amortised costs
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
ii. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPi) on the
principal amount outstanding.

Business model: The business model reflects how the Company manages the assets in order to generate cash flows. That is, where the
Company's objective is solely to collect the cantractual cash flows from the assets, the same is measured at amortized cost or where the
Company's objective is to collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets, the same is measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI). If neither of these is applicable {e.g. financial assets are held for trading purposes),
then the financial assets are classified as part of ‘other’ business model and measured at FVTPL,

$PPI: Where the business model is to hold assets to collect and earn contractual cash flows {i.e. measured at amortized cost}, the Company
assessas whether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest {the ‘SPPI test'}). In making this
assessment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows aré consistent with a basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes
only consideration for the time value of money, credit risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the
related financial asset is classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss. The amortized cost, as mentioned above, is computed
using the effective interest rate method,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (E1R} method
less impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount ar premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integrai part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

3.14.1.4 Debt instruments at FYOCI
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FYTOCH if both of the following criteria are met:

i. The abjective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets,
ii. The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Falr value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income,
impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the PRL. On derecognition of the g ulative gain or {css

interest income using the EIR method.
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3.14.1,5 Debt instrument at FVTPL

FYTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FYTOCI, is classified as at FYTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOC! criteria, as at FVTPL.
However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement

or recognition inconsistency (referrad to as ‘accounting mismatch’). Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at
fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

3.14.1.6 Equity Investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for frading classified as at FVTPL.
For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value, The Company makes such election on an instrument-by- instrument basis, The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

it the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCL. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCl to P&L, even on sale of investment. However,
the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with ali changes recognized in the P&L.

3.14.2 Financial Liahilities
3.14.2.1 Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified and measured at amortised cost or FVTPL A financial liability is classified as at FYTPL if it is classified as held-
for trading or it is designated as such on initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans
and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative financial
instruments,

3.14.2.2 Classification and Subsequent measurement - Financial liabHities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liahilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instrumants entered into by
the company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designatad as effective hadging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For [tabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to
changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the company
may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

3.14.2.3 Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking inta account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integra! part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

3.14.3 Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The company doesn’t reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptlonal circumstances
in which the company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never re
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3.14.4 De recognition of financial assets and liabilities
3.14.4.1 Perecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a foan to a customer, when the modification of terms and conditions have been
renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the
extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded. If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially
differant, the modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Company
records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded.

3.14.4.2 Derecognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)is derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

- The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

« It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a ‘pass=through’ arrangement.

Pass-thraugh arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of a financial asset
(the 'original asset'}, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities {the 'eventual recipients'), when all
of the following three conditions are met:

- The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients uniless it has collected equivalent amounts from the original asset
excluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates.

- The Company cannat sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual recipients.

. The Company has te remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without materizl delay.

In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or cash equivalents including interest
garned, during the perlod between the collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

Atransfer only qualifies for derecognition if either;
- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or .
+ The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,but has transferred control of the asset.

The Company considers contral to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an
unrelated third party and is able to exercise that abifity unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

When the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards and has retained control of the asset, the
asset continues to be recognised only 1o the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement, in which case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and cbligations that the
Company has retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration the Company could be required to pay.

if continuing involvement takes the form of a written or purchased option {or both) on the transferred asset, the continuing invotvement is
measured at the value the Company would be required to pay upon trepurchase. In the case of a written put option on an asset that is
measured at fair value, the extent of the entity's continuing involvement is iimited to the lower of the fairgalus.pithe transferred asset and
the option exercise price.
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3.14.4.2 Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liablity is discharged, cancelled or expires, Where an existing financial
fability Is replaced by anather from the same lender on substantially different tarms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.

3.15 Impairment of financial assets

3.15.1 Overview of the ECL principles

The Company is recording the allowance for expected credit losses for all loans and other debt financial assets not held at FVTPL, together
with loan commitments and financial guaraniee contracts, [in this section all referred to as ‘finandial instruments’}. Equity
instruments are not subject to impairment under IND AS 109.

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime expected credit loss or LTECL), unless
there has been no significant increase in credit risk since origination, in which case, the allowance is based on the 12 months’ expected
credit loss {12mECL)).

The 12mECL is the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within
the 12 months after the reporting date.

Both LTECLs and 12mECLs are calculated on collective basis, depending on the nature of the underlying portfolic of financial
instruments.

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether a financial
instrument’s credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition this is further explained in Mote 36.2.

Based on the above process, the Company groups its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3, as described below:

Stage 1: When loans are first recognised, the Company recognises an allowarice based on 12mECLs. Stage 1 loans also include facilities
where the credit risk has improved and the [oan has been reclassified from Stage 2 or Stage 3.

Stage 2: When 2 loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the company records an allowance for
the LTECLs. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from Stage 3.

Stage 3: Loans considered credit-impaired (as outlined in Note 6). The Company records an allowance for the LTECLs

For financial assets for which the company has no reasonable expectations of recovering either the entire outstanding amount, ora
proportion thereof, the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced. This is considered a (partial) derecognition of the financial
asset.

3.15.2 The calculatlon of ECLs

The Company calculates ECLs based on a probability-weighted scenarios and historical data to measure the expected cash shortfalls,
discounted at an approximation to the EIR. A cash shortfall is the difference between the cash flows that are due o an entity in accordance
with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects to receive.

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, as follows:
-Probability of Default (PD} - The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelthood of default over a given time horizon. A
default mainly happen at a certain time over the assessed period, if the facility has not been previously derecognised and is still in
the portfolic.
-Exposure at default (EAD) - The Exposure at Default is an exposure at a default date,
‘Loss given default (LGD) - The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs at a given
time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive,
including from the realisation of any collateral. It is usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD,

The maximum period for which the credit losses are determined is the expected life of a financial instrument.

The mechanics of the ECL method are summarised below;

Stage 1: The 12mECL is calculated as the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from defzult events on a financial instrument
that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. The Company calculates the the 12mECL allowance based on the expectation
of a default occurring in the 12 months following the reporting date. These expected 12-month default probabilities are applied to a EAD and
muitiplied by the expected LGD. 43 ma;;o@
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Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Company records an allowance for the
LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explained above, but PDs and LGDs are estimated over the lifetime of the instrument.

Stage 3: For loans considered credit-impaired (as defined in Note 6.3) , the Company recognizes the lifetime expected credit losses for
these loans. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

Loan commitments: When estimating LTECLs for undrawn loan commitments, the Company estimates the expected portion of the loan
commitment that will be drawn down over its expected life. The ECL is then based on the present value of the expected shortfalls in cash
flows if the loan is drawn down.

For loan commitments, the ECL is recognised within Provisions.

3.15.3 Forward looking information

while esttmating the expected credit losses, the Company reviews macro-economic developments occurring in the economy and market it
operates in. On a periodic hasis, the Company analyses if there is any relationship between key economic trends like GDP, unemployment
rates, benchmark rates set by the Reserve Bank of India, inflation etc. with the estimate of PD, LGD determined by the Company based on its
internal data. While the internat estimates of PD, LGD rates by the Company may not be always reflective of such relationships, temporary
overlays, if any, are embeddead in the methodology to reflect such macro-ecenomic trends reasonably.

3.15.4 Collateral repossessed

The Company's policy is to sell the repossessed asset. Non-financial assets repossessed are transferred to assets held for sale at fair value less
cost to sell or principle outstanding, whichever is less, at the repossession date.

3.15.5 Write-offs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped pursuing the recovery. If the amount
to he written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance, the difference is first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then
applied against the gross carrying amount. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to profit and loss account,

3,16 Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial Instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date using valuation technigues.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabllity in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement Is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

In the ahsence of a principal market, in the mast advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the
asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liahilities for which fair value is measured or disclosad in the financia! statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, hased on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unohservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level inemCtméds significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole} at the end of each reporting period.
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3.17 Dividend

The Company recogrnises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no
longer at the discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the sharehalders and
interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company’s Board of Directors.

3.18 Expenditure

Expenses are recognised on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known losses and labilities. The Company has also entered into
certain cost sharing arrangements for resources shared with other entities. The costs allocated to the Company under the cost sharing
arrangements are included in the respective expenses. The costs allocated to other entities under the cost sharing arrangement are shown
as amounts recoverable from the respeciive parties.

3.19 Recent Indian Accounting Standards / Pronouncements

Ministiy of Corporate Affairs {"MCA”} notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2022, applicable from Aprii 1st, 2022, as below:

a} Ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specifiy that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identlfiable assets acquired and
liahilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards {Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These
changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements.

b} Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling
items produced while the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales praceeds and
related cost in profit or loss. The Campany does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and
equipment in its financial statements.

¢} Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’, Costs that relate
directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that centract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or-an allocation of
other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

d) Ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendment clarifies which fess an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessmg whether to derecognise
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As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Note 5A; Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks in current accounts 53,397 35,757
In Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 3,00,020 -
3,53,417 35,757
Note 5B: Bank balance other than above
Earmarked balances with banic® 1,532 -
1,532 -
Total 3,54,949 35,757

# Earmarked balances with bank are held as Margin money/ are under lien. The Company has the comglete beneficial
interest on the income earned from these deposits.

For the purpese of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents As at As at
comprise the following: 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Balances in Current account with:
- Scheduled banks 53,397 35,757
-Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months 3,00,020 -
Bank overdraft ' - (2,19,160)

3,53,417 {1,83,403)
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As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Note 6: Loans

In india

At Amortised Cost

Term loans 20,96,138 22,58,620
Total Gross ' 20,96,138 22,58,620
Less: Impairment loss allowance (39,006} (27,856)
Total Net 20,57,132 22,30,764
Out of above

Secured by tangible assets {property including land and

builiding) 20,96,138 22,58,620
Total Gross 20,96,138 22,58,620
Less: Impairment loss allowance (39,006} (27,856)
Total Net 20,57,132 22,30,764
Out of above

Loans in India

Public Sector - -
Others 20,96,138 22,58,620
Total Gross 20,96,138 22,58,620
Less: Impairment loss allowance (39,006} {27,856}
Total Net 20,57,132 22,30,764

Note : There are no loans or advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties
(as defined under Companies Act, 2013}, either severally or jointly with any other person without

specifying any terms or period of repayments or repayable on demands (31 March 2021 INR Nil).
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Note 6.3 Impairment assessment

The references below show where the Company’s impairment assessment and measurement approach is set out
in these notes. It should be read in cenjunction with the Summary of significant accounting policies.

- Definition of default

The Company considers a financial instrument as defaulted and classifies it as Stage 3 {credit-impaired) for ECL
calculations typically when the borrower becomes 90 days past due on contractual payments. The Company may
also classify a loan in Stage 3 if there is significant deterioration in the loan collateral, deterioration in the financial
condition of the borrower or an assessment that adverse market conditions may have a disproportionately
detrimental effect on the loan repayment. Thus, as a part of the gualitative assessment of whether an instrument
is in default, the Company also considers a variety of instances that may indicate delay in or nonrepayment of the
loan. When such events occur, the Company carefully considers whether the event should result in treating the
borrower as defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL calculations or whether Stage 2 is appropriate.
Classification of accounts into stage 2 is done on a conservative basis and typically accounts where contractual
repayments are mote than 30 days past due are classified in stage 2.

It is the Company's policy 1o consider a financial instrument as ‘cured’ and therefore re-classified out of Stage 3
when none of the default criteria are present. The decision whether to classify an asset as Stage 2 or Stage 1 once
cured depends on the updated credit grade once the account is cured, and whether this indicates there has been
a significant reduction in credit risk.

- Probability of default

The credit rating provided by the external rating agencies/account level delinquency/ internal matrix has been
considered while assigning Probability of Default {PD} at a portfolio level. The PDs are computed for homogenous
portfofio segments.

- Exposure at default
The outstanding balance as at the reporting date is considered as EAD by the Campany. Considering that PD
determined above factors in amount at default, there is no separate requirement to estimate EAD,

- Loss given default {LGD)

The Company uses historical loss data/external agency LGD for identified homogenous pools for the purpose of
calculating LGD. The estimated recovery cash flows are discounted such that the LGD calculation factors in the
NPV of the recoveries.

- Significant increase in credit risk

The Company evaluates the loans on an ongoing basis. The Company also assesses if there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since the previcusly risk taking into consideration both gualitative and guantitative
infarmation . One key factor that indicates significant increase in credit risk is when cantractual payments are
more than 30 days past due or where existing terms are renegotiated.

One time restructuring (OTR) of loan accounts was permitted by RBI vide circulars dated 6 August 2020 "resolution
framewark for COVID-19 related stress' and 'Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector — Restructuring
of Advances' and circulars dated 5 May 2021 ‘Resolution Framework — 2.0: Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of
Individuals and Small Businesses' and ‘Resolution Framework 2.0 — Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises {MSMEs)'. The Company has considered OTR as an.i
in credit risk and accordingly classified such loans as stage 2.




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

- Grouping financial assets measured on a collective basis

The Company calculates ECLs on collective basis on following asset class:-
- Hausing portfolic
- Loan against praperty {LAP} portfolio

Note 6.4 Collateral

The Company holds collateral to mitigate credit risk associated with financial assets.The main types of collateral
and the types of assets these are associated with are listed in the table below. The collateral presented relates to
instruments that are measured at amortised cost.

Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Residential & Non-Residential Properties 20,96,138 22,58,620
Tatal . 20,96,138 22,58,620

The Company periodically monitors the market value of collateral and evaluates its exposure and loan to value
metrics for high risk customers.

The Company did not hold any financial instrument for which no loss allowance is recognised because of collateral
at March 31, 2022, There was no change in the Company’s collaterat policy or collateral quality during the period.

Refer Mote 36.2.2 for risk concentration based on loan to value (LTV)

Note 6.5 Transfer of Financial assets

Assignment;

During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company has sold some loans and advances measured at amortised
cost as per assignment deals, as a source of finance. As per the terms of these deals, since substantial risk and
rewards related to these assets were transferred to the buyer, the assets have been derecognised from the
Company’s balance sheet.

The carrying amount of the derecognised financial assets measured at amortised cost as on date of transfer during
year is INR 4,54,900 (Previous year: INR 3,82,423) and consideration received for such transfer is INR 4,54,900
(Previous year: INR 3,82,423).

Note 6.6 Risk assessment model

The Company has designed and operates its risk assessment model that factors in both quantitative as well as
qualitative information on the loans and the borrowers. Depending upon the nature of products, the model uses
historical empirical data to arrive at factors that are indicative of future credit risk and segments the portfolio on
the basis of combinations of these parameters intg smaller homogenous portfolios from the perspective of credit
behavior.

Note 6.7 Impact of COVID-19
COVID-19 a global pandemic, which spread across the world with India not being an exception and has
contributed to a significant velatility in global and Indian financial markets and a unprecedent level of disruption
on socio-economic activities. Based on the information available till date, the Company has used the principles of
prudence to provide for the impact of the pandemic on the Financial Statements specifically while assessing the
expected credit [oss on financial assets. This has resulted in an overall impairment loss allowance of INR 39,006
thousands as of 31 March 2022, i
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{Alt amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note 9: Other financial assets
Exgratia recelvables - 2,721
Security deposit 131 29
ElIS Receivable 1,49,139 51,919
Less: Impairment loss allowance (778} {260}
Other financial assets 873 83
Total 1,49,165 54,492
Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note 10: Other non financial assets
Prepaid expenses 469 2,243
Adwvance to suppliers 2,839 g4
Balance with statutory/government authoritias
- G5T Input cradit 14,712 10,578
Total 18,020 12,905
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note 11: Payables
Total gutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterpr‘lses" - -
Total putsianding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprisas and 84,666 1,33,152
Smiall Enterprises
Total eutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enierprises” 470 -
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and 11,708 13,100
Small Enterprises
96,844 1,51,252

The ageing schedule is given for trade payables due for payment

As at 31 March 2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
art Less than 1year |[1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years
Trade Payables
{i{MSME . - . _ ~
[ijOthers 84,666 - - 84,666
{iii} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed duas - Others - - - - -
Total 24,666 - - - 84,666
As at 31 March 2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Mare th
Less than 1 year |1-2years 2-3 years ore than 3 Total
years
Trade Payables
{i)MSME - - - B R
{iijOthers 1,33,152 - - - 1,33,152
{iit) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 1,33,152 - - - 1,33,152

*ased on and to the extent of the information received by the Company from the suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {MSMED Act), the relevant particulars as at the year-end are furnished below:

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Principal amount due to suppliers undar MSMED Act, as at the year end.

Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above
amount as at the year end

Payment made to suppliers (other than interest} beyond the appointed day,
during the year

Interast paid to suppliers under MSMED Act {other than Section 16}
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16)

Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payments
already made

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the year end to suppliers under
MSEMED Act

470




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise]

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2921

Note 12: Debt Securities
{A]) At Amaortised Cost
Secured
Non-canvertible debentures
- From Bank 3,96,i74 99,737

3,96,174 99,737

{B) Out of abave

Debt securities in India 3,956,174 99,737

Debt securities outside India - -
3,96,174 99,737

Debentures are secured by a first ranking, exclusive charga via a deed of hypothecation over specific asset portfolio of receivables.

{C} Terms of repayment of non convertible debentures as at 31 March 2022

More than 3
Original maturity of NCDs {In no. of days} Due withinlyear Duelto2years Due2to3years years Total

Issued at par and redeemable at par - - - - -
365-730 - 3,006,000 - - 3,00,000
731 - 1095 - 1,00,000 - - 1,00,000
1096 - 1460 - - - - -
More than 1460 - - . - - -
Total* - 4,00,000 - - 4,00,000
- Interest rate ranges from 9.20% p.a. to 10.75% p.a. as at 31 March 2022

* The difference of INR 3,826 is on account of EIR adjustments.

Terms of repayment of non convertible debentures as at 31 March 2021

More than 3
Original maturity of NCDs {In no. of days) Due withinlyear Duelto2years Due2to3years years Total

Issued at par and radeemable at par - - - - -
365-730 - - - - .
731 - 1095 - - 1,00,000 - 1,00,000
1096 - 1460 - - - - -
More than 1460 - - . - - -
Total* - - 1,00,000
Interest rate is 10.75% p.a. as at 31 March 2021

* The difference of INR 263 is on account of EIR adjustments.
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€lix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Note 14: Other financizl liabilities
Interest accrued but not due

- On term Loan and non convertible debentures 8,516 7,464

- On bank overdraft from bank - 44

Employee benefit payables 1,169 5,582

Inter company payables . 8,372 18,986

Others 26,626 17,360

Total 44,683 49,436
As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Note 15: Provisions
Provision for employee benefits

- Leave encashment 552 1,957
- Gratuity payable 446 1,336
Impairment loss allowance on joan commitment 266 501
Other provisions 1,372 -
Total 2,636 3,794
As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Note 16: Other non-financial liabilities
Statutory dues payable

Total
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Staterents for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise]

The recanciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.

As at As at
Name of the shareholder 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Na. of shares Amount Na. of shares Amount
Equity Share at the beginning of period 5,50,00,000 5,50,000 5,50,00,000 5,50,000
Add: Shares issued during the period - - - -
Equity share at the end of period 5,50,00,000 5,50,000 5,50,00,000 5,50,000

Shares held by holding company / ultimate holding company and/ or their substdiaries/ associates

As at As at
Name of the shareholder 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
No. of shares % of holding  No. of shares % of holding
Holding Company
Clix Capital Services Private Limited 5,49,99,994 100.00% 549,995,999 100.00%
Total 5,49,99,994 100.00% 5,45,99,99% 1060.00%%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and othar declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the abiove sharehoiding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

Shares held by promoters

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
No. ofshares % ofholding  No. of shares % of holding

Name of the shareholder

Helding Company
Clix Capital Services Private Lirnited 5,49,98,954 100.00% 5,49,55,939 100.00%

-

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at As at
Name of the shareholder 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
No. of shares % ofholding  No. of shares % of holding
Clix Capital Services Private Limited 5,49,00,0494 100.00% 5,49,99,999 100.00%
Total ) 5,49,99,994 100.00% 5,49,99,999 100.00%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents bath legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

Clix Capital Services Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Plutus Financials Pvt Ltd. (Mauritius)

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shargholder of the Company is entitled to
vote in proportion of the share of paid-up capital of the Company held by the shareholder. Each shareholder is entitled to receive
interim dividend when it is declared by the Board of Directors. The final dividends proposed by the Beard of Directors are paid when
approved by the shareholders at annual general meeting.

In the event of liquidation, the Shareholders of the Company are entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
discharging all liabifities of the Company in propartion to their shareheldings. .




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Aggregate number of bonus shares issued during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date

Asat 31 March As at 31 March As at 31 March As at 31 March As at 31 March

Particular 2022

2021

2020

2019

2018

Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by capitalization B
of securities premium

Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by capitalisation -
of general reserve

Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by capitalisation -
of Credit balance in Statement of Profit and Loss

Total -

Aggregate number of bought back during the period of five years immediately precading the reporting date

As at 31 March

Particular 2022

As at 31 March As at 31 March As at 31 March

2021

2020

2019

As at 31 March
2018

Equity shares bought back by capitalisation of Statement of Profit -
and Loss and transferred to capital redemption reserve (INR 10
face value of each share }

Total -




(a)

{b)

(c)

Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Note 18: Other Equity

Share based payment reserve

Opening balance 981 541
Compensation options granted during the year {230) 440
Closing balance ' 701 981
Statutory reserve u/fs 29C of The National Housing Bank
Act, 1987 _
Opening balance 6,557 295
Addition during the year 5,312 6,262
Closing balance 11,869 6,557
Retained earnings
Opening balance (41,446) (66,493)
Profit for the year 25,017 30,899
-Transfer to statutory reserve (5,312) (6,262)
- Re-measurement gains on defined Benefit plans, net of
tax 1,544 410
Closing balance (20,197) {41,446}
Total {7,627) {33,908}

Share based payment reserve: The ultimate holding Company provides share based payment schemes to the
employees of the Company.Share based payment reserve is used to recognise the value of equity settled

share based payments provided to employees as a part of their remuneration.

Statutory reserve ufs 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987: Section 29C {i) of The Naticnal Housing
Bank Act, 1987 defines that every housing finance institution which is a company shall create a reserve fund
and transfer therein a sum not less than twenty percent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the
statement of profit and loss before any dividend is declared. Accordingly, during the year ended 31 March
2022, The Company has transferred an amount of INR 5,312 {31 March 2021: INR 6,262 to the Reserve in

terms of Section 29C of the Mational Housing Bank {“NHB") Act, 1987.

Retained earnings: These rapresent the surplus in the profit and loss account and is free for distribution of

dividend.




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note 19: Interest Income
On financial assets measured ot Amortised cost
Interest on loans ) 2,97,2i2 2,59,585
Total 2,97,272 2,59,585
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note 20: Fees and commission income '
Application and other fees 2,532 2,472
Other charges 2,354 1,229
Total 4,886 3,701
Note 20.1: Revenue from contracts with customers
Year ended Year ended

Particul
articulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Type of services or service

One time application and other fees 2,532 2,472
QOther charges 2,354 1,229
Total revenue from contracts with customers 4,886 3,701

Geographical markets

India 4,886 3,701
Qutside India - -
Tota! revenue from contracts with customers 4,886 3,701

Timing of revenue recognition

Services transferred at a peint in time 4,886 3,701
Total revenue from contracts with customers 4,886 3,701

Information about Company’s performance obligation

The perfermance obligation in regards of arrangements where the above fees is charged per transaction executed
is recognised at point in time when transaction is executed.




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Year ended
31 March 2022

Year ended
31 March 2021

Note 21: Net gain on fair value changes
{A) Net gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or
loss
(i) On trading portfolio

238

-Invesiments 6,159
Total net gain on financial instruments 6,159 238
(B) Fair value changes:
-Realised 5,140 180
-Unrealised - MITM gain 1,015 58
Total net gain on fair value changes{A) to tally with (B} 6,159 238
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Note 22; Other income
Interest income
- on fixed deposits
- on income tax refund
Miscellaneous Income
Total

1,150 37
12 88
517 2,157
1,679 2,322




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note 23: Finance Costs
At amortised cost
Interest on borrawings {including debt securities)
- Term loans from banks 10,826 20,823
- Term loans from Fls 52,117 6,845
- Bank overdrafi 13,961 24,321
- Nen convertible debentures 26,132 7,500
- Inter-corporate loans 1,14,257 1,03,604
Bank charges 100 557
Total 2,17,393 1,63,650
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Note 24: Fees and commission expense
Fees and commission expense 5,991 5,053
' ' 5,991 5,053
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Note 25: Impairment on financial instruments

At amortised cost
ECL on loan assets 11,150 16,161
Loan Commitment {236} 457
Bad debt written off 45,272 -
ECL on other financial assets 519 260
Total 56,705 16,878
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Note 26: Employee Benefits Expenses

Salaries and wages 50,653 47,739
Contribution to provident and other funds {refer note 31} 2,576 3,367
Share based expense (refer note 38) (280} 440
Staff welfare expenses 78 137
Total 53,027 51,683




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousandg, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

Year ended
31 March 2022

Year ended
31 March 2021

MNote 27: Other expenses

Rent 26 54
Printing & stationary 101 637
Rates and taxes 514 298
Repairs and maintenance 23,341 27,302
Insurance _ 1,805 1,948
Traveliing and conveyance 1,591 445
Pastage, telegrams and telephone 14 48
Legal and professional charges * 18,863 18,765
Qutsourced service costs 6,718 1,118
Advertisement and sales promotion 294 210
Miscellaneous 164 156
Total 53,461 50,981

* Legal and professional charges includes auditors remuneration (excluding goods and service tax)

comprises the following:

Particul Year ended Year ended
articulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
As auditor:
Audit fee
-Statutory audit 400 800
-Limited review 160 200
-Tax audit 70 100
In other capacity:
Other services {certification fees) : 120 790
Reimbursement of expenses T - 65
Total ’ 750 1,955




(a)

(b)

Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Note 28: Income tax expense

Current tax expense

{i) The components of income tax expense are:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31 2022 March 31 2021
Current tax expense:
Current income tax charge 1,586 -
Adjustments for earlier years 77 -
Total income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 1,663 -
Year ended Year ended

(i) Other comprehensive income section

March 31 2022

March 31 2021

Current income tax:

Remeasurements of defined benefit liability
Income tax expense reported in the other comprehensive section

{iii} Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

Particulars Year ended Year ended

s March 31 2022 March 31 2021
Profit before tax 26,680 30,899
Corporate taxrate 25.17% 25.17%
Tax at applicable statatery income tax rate (A) 6,715 7,777
Adjustment for earlier years {B} 77 -
Non-deductible expenses {C) {71} -
Impact due to non recognistion of DTA on timing items (D} {5,058) (7,777
Income tax expense reported in the profit or loss section (A+B+C+D) 1,663 -
Other Comprehensive Income 1,544 410
Tax at statutory Income tax rate {E ) 389 103
Impact due to non recognistion of DTA on timing difference (389) {103)

Tax impact reported on Other Comprehensive Income {E+F)

Deferred Tax

* |n view of the carried forward tax losses and pursuant to the pelicy of the Company on deferred tax mentioned in note na.
3.11, the deferred tax asset {net) not recognised by the Company for the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 is INR

2,613 and INR 8,531 respectively.




Note 29: Earning per share

Basic earnings per share {EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of Company by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on the
conversicn of all the dilutive potential ordinary shates into ordinary shares.

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Following reflects the profit and share data used in EPS computations:

Basic

Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Basic EPS (Rs. in

000's) 55,000 55,000

Net profit for calculation of basic EPS (Rs. In 000's) 25,017 30,399

Basic earning per share 0.45 0.56

Diluted

Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Diluted EPS (Rs.

In 000's) ' 55,000 55,000

Net profit for calculation of Diluted EPS {Rs. In 000's) ' 25,017 30,899
" Diluted earning per share 0.45 0.56

Nominal value of equity shares (In Rs.) ! 10.00 10.00

Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares for the year ended 31 March 2022 for basic and diluted earnings
per share:

Particulars Weighted average ne. of shares

o Basic Diluted

Fhuity shares of face value of Rs. 10 per share

Opening 55,000 55,000
Additions - -
Closing 55,000 55,000

Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares for the year ended 31 March 2021 for basic and diluted earnings
per share:

Particulars Weighted average no. of shares

Basic Diluted
Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 per share
Opening 55,000 55,000
Additions - -
Closing 55,000 25,000

Note 30: Segment information
The Company’s primary business segment is reflected based on the principal business carried out, i.e. Housing Finance.
Accordingly, no separate disclosure for segment reparting is required to be made in the financial statements of the Company.
The Company operates principally within India and does not have operations in economic environments with different risks
and returns; hence, it is considered operating in single geographical segment.
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)
Note 32: Contingent liabilities, provisions and commitments
A) Contingent liabilities
There is no contingent liability as at year ended 31 March 2022 {21 March 2021:NIL)

B} Commitment

The Company has a commitment of NR 53,109 (31 March 2021 INR 96,252} towards undrawn loan sanctions.




(a)

(b)

Clix Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data uniess stated otherwise)
Note 33: Related Party Disclosures

As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below.

List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

Particulars Relationship

Clix Capital Services Private Limited™® Holding Comipany
Clix Analytics Private Limited { till 23 August 2021) Fellow Subsidiary
Clix Loans Private Limited ( till 24 August 2021} Fellow Subsidiary

ey managenial personnel

Rashmi Mohanty Whole-time director
Amit Kumar Jain { from 12 November 2021) Chief Financial Officer
Alka Yadav (from 16 Septernber 2021) Company Secretary
‘The nature and volume of fransactions carried out with the above related parties in the ordinary course of business are as follows :
1. Remuneration te key managerial personnel
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Short term employee benefits 1,512 560
Share based payments 483 -

1,895 560

The remuneration given to key managerial personnel does net Include the provisions made for gratuity and leave benefit, as they are
determined on actuarial basis for the Company as a whole.
No remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the year {2021: Nil}




(c)

Clix Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

2, Other Transactions

Particulars

Year ended 31 March 2022

Year ended 31 March 2021

Amount received

Amount paid

Amount received

Amount paid

Interest on inter corporate loans
Clix Capital Services Private Limited
Clix Analytics Private Limited

Proceeds from transfer of financial assets (assignment}

Clix Capital Services Private Limited

Amount paid by the company
Clix Capital Services Private Limited

Allocations made
Clix Capital Services Private Limited

Allocations received
Clix Capital Services Private Limited

Funds received on behalf of the company
Clix Capital Services Private Limited

Expense towards share based payment schemes of
Holding Company

Clix Capital Services Private Limited

Inter corporate loans

Taken

Clix Capital Service Private Limited
Clix Analytics Private Limited

Repaid
Clix Capital Service Private Limited
Clix Analytics Private Limited

4,09,410

8,503

1,785

280

2,50,300

1,14,257

47,559

2,00,300

14,421

16,10,000
80,000

1,00,491
3,113

899

38,458

440

14,70,000
80,000

Balance sheet -gutstanding balances

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Amounts Payable

Inter corporate loans

Clix Capital Services Private Limited
Inter company accounts

Clix Capital Services Private Limited

11,00,000

8,372

10,50,000

18,986

11,08,372

10,68,986

* pursuant to a scheme of merger, Clix Finance India Private Limited has beer merged with Clix Capital Services Private Limited with effect
from 1st April 2021, accordingly all the transactions with Clix Finance India Private Limited have been disclosed/clubbed with the transaction

with Clix Capital Services Private Limited.




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

Note 34: Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital managemant, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary ohjective of the Company's capital management is safety and security of
share capital and maximize the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The
company monitors capital using a gearing ratic, which is total debt divided by net worth.

Debt to et worth ratic

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Debts 20,65,604 19,71,115]
Net worth 5,42,373 5,16,092]
Debt to Net woth ftimes) 3.81 3.82

In grder to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s ¢capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital siructure requirements. Breaches in meeting the
financial covenants would permit the lender to immediately calf loans and borrowings.

No changes wera made in the objectives, policies ar processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March
2021,




35.1

35.2

253

35.4

35.5

€lix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Note 35: Fair value measurement

Valuation principles

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal
{or most advantagecus) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of
whether that price is directly/ indirectly observable or estimated using a valuation technigue.

In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation
techniques.

Valuation governance

The Company's fair value methedology and the governance over its models includes a number of controls and other procedures
to ensure appropriate safeguards are in place to ensure its quality and adeguacy. All new product initiatives {including their
valuation methadologies) are subject to approvals by Asset Liability Committee (ALCC} which shall be reported to the Board of
Directors. The responsibility of ongoing measurement resides with husiness units . Once submitted, fair value estimates are also
reviewed by the Risk and Finance functions.

Assets and ltabilities by fair value hierarchy

The company's investment in Mutual Fund is the only financial asset measured at fair value through Profit & Loss. The fair value of
units held in mutual funds are measured based on their published net asset value {NAV) taking into account redemption and/or
any other restrictions. Such instruments are classified under Level 1. Fair value of such investments held at 31 March 22 is INR
1,55,318 {31 March 2023: (NR 3,42,041),

Valuation techniques

Mutual funds
Units held in funds are measured based on their published net asset value (NAV}, taking inte account redemptien and/or other
restrictions. =

Valuation methodologies of financial instruments not measured at fair value :

Loans - Most of the loans are repriced frequently, with interest rate of loans reflecting current market pricing. Hence carrying
value of [oans is deemed to be equivalent of fair value.

Borrowings other than debt securities -

-« The Company’s most of the borrowings are at floating rate which approximates the fair value.

- Fair value of fixed rate borrowings is detemined by discounting expected future contractual cash flows using current market
interest rate charged for similar new borrowing and carrying value of such borrowing approximates fair valye at financial
statement level. '

Other Financial Assets and Liabilities - The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, ather financial assets, trade
payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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MNote 36: Risk Management

Introduction and risk profile

Company has operations in India. Whilst risk is inherent in the Company's activities, it is managed through an integrated risk
management framework, including ongoing identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This
process of risk management is critical to the Company's continuing profitability and each individual within the Company is accountable
for the risk exposures relating to his or her responsibilities. The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk and interest
rate risk. It is also sub]ect to various operating and business risks.

Risk management struture and policies

The Board of Directors are responsible far the gverall risk management approach and for approving the risk management strategies and
principles. The Risk Management Committee has the overall responsibility for the development of the risk strategy and implementing
principles, frameworis, policies and limits. The Risk Management Committee is responsible for managing risk decisions and monitoring
risk levels and reports to the Board. .

The Risk Management Unit is responsible for implementing and maintaining risk related procedures to ensure an independent control
process is maintained. The unit works closely with and reports to the Risk Management Committee, to ensure that procedures are
compliant with the overall framework.

The Unit is also responsible for monitoring compliance with risk principles, policies and limits across the Company, Each business group
has its own unit which is responsible for the control of risks, including monitoring the actual risk of exposures against authorised limits
and the assessment of risks of new products and structured transactions. The Company’s Treasury is responsible for managing its assets
and liabilities and the averall financial structure, It is alse primarily respansible for the funding and liquidity risks of the Company.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because its customers or counterparties fail to discharge their contractual
obligations. The Company manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual
counterparties and for geographical and industry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation to such limits. Credit risk is
monitored by the credit risk department of the Company’s independent Risk mangament Unit. it is their responsibility to review and
manage credit risk. The Company assesses the credit quality of all financial instruments that are subject to credit risk.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk was INR
22,46,081 and INR 23,13,371 as of 31 March 31 2022 and 31 March 31 2021 respectively, being the total of the carrying amount of loan
balances and other financial assets.
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(All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

Analysis of risk concentration

The Company’s concentrations of risk are managed based on Loan to value (LTV) segregation as well as the purpose of loan i.e
where it is a loan for house purchase or loan again property for business purposes. The following tables stratify credit exposure:
from loans to customers by ranges of loan-to-value (LTV) ratio and on product basis. LTV is calculated as the ratio of gros:
amount of the loan - or the amount committed for loan commitments - to the value of the collateral. The value of the collatera
for loans is based on collateral value at origination.

31 March 2022
Loans to customers:

LTV wise bifurcation;

LTV bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount

0%-40% 2,62,981 32,525 5,207 3,00,713
Mare than 40%- upto 60% 4,41,075 46,735 20,556 5,08,366
Mare than 60%- upto 80% 10,35,319 92,078 31,330 11,58,726
Mare than 80% 1,02,164 17,835 8,333 1,28,333
Total 18,41,539 1,89,173 65,426 20,96,138

Customer profile

Customer prefile Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount

Housing loan 12,44,010 1,31,744 37,294 14,13,048

Loan against property 5,97,529 57,429 28,132 6,83,090
-|Total 18,41,53% 1,89,173 65,426 20,96,138

Loan Commitments:

LTV wise bifurcation:

LTV bucket Stagel Stage 2 Stage 3 Armount

0%-40% 15,370 - - 15,370
More than 40%- upto 60% 25,559 - - 25,559
More than 60%- upto 80% 11,957 - - 11,957
Mare than 80% 223 - - 223
Total ' 53,109 - - 53,109

Customer profile:

Customer profile Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
Housing loan 38,287 - - 38,287
Loan against property 14,822 - - 14,822

Total 53,109 - - 53,109




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

31 March 2021
Loans to customers:

LTV wise bifurcation:

LTV bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
0%-40% 3,45,608 12,879 347 3,58,834
More than 40%- upto 60% 4,41,394 33,528 - 4,74,922
More than 60%- upto 80% 3,16,874 63,471 - 8,80,345
More than 80% 4,07,839 1,24,452 12,228 5,44,519
Total 20,11,715 2,34,330 12,575 22,58,620
Customer profile .

Customaer profile Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
Housing loan 13,09,305 1,57,010 12,198 14,78,513
Loan against property 7,02,410 77,320 377 7,80,107
Total 20,11,715 2,34,330 12,575 22,58,620
Loan Commitments:

LTV wise bifurcatioﬁ:

LTV bucket Stagel Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
0%-40% 13,820 - - 13,820
More than 40%- upto 60% 33,302 100 - 33,402
More than 60%- upto 80% 37,726 505 - 38,231
More than 80% 10,799 - - 10,799
Total 95,647 605 - 96,252
Customer profile:

Customer profile Stagel Stage 2 Stage 3 Amount
Housing loan 80,565 605 - 81,170
Loan against property 15,082 - - 15,082
Total 95,647 605 - 96,252
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Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk refers to the risk that the company can not meet its financial obilgations. The objective of Liquidity risk management is 1o
maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for vse as per requirement. The unavailability of adequate amount of
funds at optimum cost and co-terminus tenure to repay the financial liakilities and further growth of business resuttantly may face an

Asset Liahility Management (ALM) mismatch caused by a difference in the maturity profile of Company assets and liabilities. This risk may

arise from the unexpected increase in the cost of funding an asset portfolio at the appropriate maturity and the risk of being unable to
liguidate & position in a timely manner and at a reasonable price. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash
reserves and undrwan credit facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of
financial assets and liabilities,

Liquidity risk is managed by periodic reviews by ALCO relating to the liquidity position and stress tests assuming varied ‘what if’ scenarios

and comparing probable gaps with the liquidity buffers maintained by the Company. Liquidity risk is managed by the Company’s treasury
team under the guidance of ALCO.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the un-discounted cash fiows of the company's financial liabilities :

Maturity profile of Financial liabilities as an March 31, 2022 Maturity profile of Financial liahllities as on March 31, 2021
Particulars Borrowings Payables Other Total Borrowings Payables Other Total
{including debt Financial {including debt Financial
securities) liabillties securltles) liahilities

Less than 1 year ' 3,82,440 96,844 44,683 5,23,967 5,72,325 1,51,252 49,436 7,73,013
Over I year to 3 years 18,75,999 - - 18,75,299 16,78,299 - - 16,78,299
Qver 3 year to 5 years 1,70,984 - - 1,70,984 | 1,81,764 - - 1,81,764
Total 24,29,423 95,844 44,683 25,70,950 24,32,388 1,51,252| 49,436 26,33,076
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Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
factors. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes in the interest rates, credit, liquidity and
other market changes. The Company’s exposure to market risk is primarily on account of interest rate risk,

Interest Rate Risk
The company is subject to interest rate risk, primarily since it lends to customers at rates and for maturity periods that may differ

from funding sources. Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors beyond control, including the monetary pelicies of of the
Reserve Bank of India, deregulation of the financial sector in India, domestic and international economic and political conditions,
inflation and other factors. In order to manage interest rate risk, the company seeks to optimize borrowing profile between short-
term and long-term borrowings. The company adopts funding strategies to ensure diversified resource-raising options to
minimize cost and maximize stability of funds. Assets and liabilities are categorized into various time buckets based on their
maturities and Asset Liability Management Committee supervise an interest rate sensitivity report periedically for assessment of

interest rate risks.

The company mitigates its interest rate risk by keeping a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

Interest Rate sensitivity

The follov_ving table demanstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates {(all other variables being
constant) of the Company’s statement of profit and loss:

Year ended 31 March 2022 Year ended 31 March 2021
Effect on Profit Eff Profi
Particulars Basis Points Basis Paints ect on Profit
before tax before tax
Loans
Increase in basis peints 50 7,591 50 8,624
Decrease in basis points -50 (7,591) -50 (8,624)
Year ended 31 March 2022 Year ended 31 March 2021
. ) ) Effect on Profit .o Effect on Profit
Particulars Basis Points Basis Points
bhefore tax before tax
Borrowings
Increase in basis points 50 (7,250) 50 (7,611)
Decrease in basis points -50 7,250 -850 7,611
Year ended 31 March 2022 Year ended 31 March 2021
] L Effect on Profit o, Effect on Profit
Particulars Basis Points Basis Points
before tax before tax
Investment in units of Mutual Fund
Increase in basis points 50 777 50 1,710
Decrease in hasis points -50 (777) 50 {1,710)




Clix Housing Finance Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{all amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

Note 37 : Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities
The table below shows contractual maturity profile of carrying value of assets and liabilities:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Assets Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 12 -
Total Total
months months maonths manths
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,53,417 - 3,53,417 35,757 - 35,757
Bank balance other than above 1,532 - 1,532 - -
Loans 86,672 19,70,460 20,57,132 77,608 21,53,155 22,30,764
Inwestments 1,55,318 - 1,55,318 3,42,041 - 3,42,041
Other financial assets 15,673 1,33,492 1,49,165 7,061 47,431 54,492
Naon-financial assets
Current tax asset - 482 482 - 2,770 2,770
Other intangible assets - 13,143 13,143 - 12,192 12,192
Other non financial assets 18,020 - 13,020 12,805 - 12,905
Total Assets 6,30,632 21,17,577 27,48,209 4,75,373 22,15,548 26,90,921
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
1) Trade Payablas
a) Total ouistanding dues of micro
enterprisas and small enterprises ] ) i ) i i
b} total outstanding dues of
creditors other than micro enterprises 84,666 - 84,666 1,33,152 - - 1,33,152
and smali enterprises
It) Cther Payables
a).TotaI cutstanding due.s of micro 470 A 470 ) ) A
enterprises and small enterprises
b} total outstanding dues of
creditors other than micro enterprisas 11,708 - 11,708 18,100 - 18,100
and small enterprises
Debt Securities - 3,96,174 3,96,174 . 99,737 99,737
Borrowings (Other than debt securities) 1,85,728 14,75,186 16,60,914 3,79,376 14,284,484 18,63,870
Other financial liabilities 44,683 - 44,683 49,436 - 45,436
Mon-Financial Liabilities
Provisions 281 2,355 2,636 734 3,060 3,754
Other Non-financial Liabilities 4,585 - 4,585 6,740 - 6,740
Total liahilities 3,32,121 18,73,715 22,05,836 5,87,538 15,87,291 21,74,829
Net 2,98,511 2,43,862 5,42,373 {1,12,165) 6,283,257 5,16,092
'd
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Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statéments for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, excapt for share data unless stated otherwise)

Note 40: Public Disclosure on Liquidity Risk as per Liquidity Risk Management Framework under Para 15A of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial
Company - Systemically Impaortant Non-Deposit taking Company and Depuosit taking Company [Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 dated September 01, 2016 issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and updated from time to time for Clix Housing Finance Lt as of March 31, 2022

{iy Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty {bath deposits and borrowings):

Number of Significant . % of Total
Total D
Caunterparties* Amount* (INR Cr} % of Total Degosits Liabilities
8 206 NA 93%

*Significant counterparty is as defined In RBI Circular RBI/2019-20/88 DOR.NBFC (FD) CC.Ne.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 4 Nov 2019 on Liquidity Risk
Management Framewaork for Non Banking Financial Companies and Core Investment Companies. Funding concentration based on significant counterparty has
been computed using latest beneflclary position instead of original subscribers.

(i} Top 20)arge deposits {amount and % of total depositsk:

Mot Applicable.

{iii} Total of top 10 borrowings (amount and % of total borrawings):

Amount {INR Cr}

% of Total Borrowings

206

100%

Funding concentration based on significant counterparty has been computed using latest beneficiary position instead of original subscribers,

{iv} Funding Concentration based on significant instrument’ / praduct:

% of Total
. No. he instl nt/product Am 1NR Cr]
5r. No Name of t rument/produ punt { ) Liabilities
1 Non-Convertible Debentures a0 18%
2 Bank Borrowings 8 4%
3 Term Borrowing from others 158 72%

*Significant countarparty is as defined in RBI Circular RBI/2019-20/88 DOR.NBFC {PD} CC.Mo.102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 4 Mov 2019 on Liquidity Risk
Management Framewaork for Non Banking Financial Companies and Core investment Companies. Funding concentration based an significant counterparty has
been computed using latest beneficiary position instead of origlnal subscribers.

{v} Stock Ratios:

Sr. No. Particulars % of Total Public Funds % of Total Liahilities % of Total Assets
1 Commercial papers - - -
5 Mon-convertible debentures {original _ ) ) )
maturity of less than one year)
3 Qther shart-term liabilities# 163 15% 13%

# Other Short Term Liabilities includes dabt securities embedded with options due within one year.
Total liabilities are excluding equity share capital and other equity.
Publlc funds are considerad as total of borrowings

{vi] Institutional set-up for liguidity risk management:

The Board of Directors has the overall respansibillty for establishing the risk management framework for the Company. The Board, in turn has established an
ALM Committee (ALCO} for evaluating, monitoring, and reviewing liquidity and interest rate risk arising in the Company on both sides of the Balance sheet. The
Board based on recommendations fram the ALCQ has prescribed policies and the risk limits for the management of liquidity risk.

ALCO committee is responsible for managing the risks arising out of Asset Liabllity mismatches consistent with the regulatory requirements and internal risk
tolerances established by the Board. Amongst other responsibilities, ALCO has been empowered to decide the funding mix for the Company in light of the future
business strategy and prevailing market conditions. ALCO committee is conducted at least once in a quarter and the ALCO minutes are reviewed by the Board
from time to time.




Clix Housing Finance Limited

Notes ta Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

Note 41 : Details of resolution plan implemented under the Resolution framework for COVID-19 related stress as per RBI circular dated
06 August 2020 {Resolution Framework - 1.0) and 05 May 2021 {Resolution Framework 2.0} as at 31 March 2022 are given below:

{INR In thousands)

{A) (B} (<} (D} {E}
Exposure to accounts|Of (A), aggregate|Of {AYOf (A} amount|Exposure to
classified as Standard|debt that slippedjamount |paid by the|accounts classified
consequent to|into NPA during tha|writtan  jborrowers as Standard
Type of borrower |mplementat|on ofthalf-year ended 31|off during|during the half- Fonsequent ‘ to
resolution plan  —|March 2022 the half-lyear ended 31|implementation of
Position as at 30 year March 2022 resolution plan -
September 2021 {A) ended 31 Position as at 31
March March 2022
2022
Personal Loans 1,00,585% 22,805 - 13,325 64,455
Corporate persons® - - - - -
Of which, MSMEs - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 1,00,585 22,805 - 13,325 64,455
* as defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
Note 42. Change in liabilities arising from financing activities
Particulars 1 April 2021 Cash flows Changes Exchange Others* 31 March
in fair difference 2022
values
Deht securities 99,737 3,00,000 - - {3,563) 3,96,174
Borrowings other than debt securities” 16,44,710 13,750 - - 2,454 16,60,914
Total liabilities from financlng activities 17,44,447 3,13,750 . - {1,109} 20,57,088
Particulars 1 April 2020 Cash flows Changes Exchange Others*® 31 March
in fair difference 2021
values
Debt securities - 1,00,000 - - {263) 99,737
Borrowings other than debt securities” 11,70,052 4,771,273 - - {2,615} 16,44,710
Total liabilities from financing activities 11,70,052 577,273 - - {2,878) 17,344,447

* Others column includes amortisation of transaction cost.
# Excluding bank overdraft which is included in cash and cash equivalents for statement of cash flow.




Clix Housing Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

Note 43. Corporate sotial responsibility

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is not required to incur any expenditure in respect of corporate
social respensibility during the year ended 31 March 2022. {Previous year Rs. NiL)

Note 44. Expenditure in foreign currency
The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency during current year and previous year,

Note 45, Un-hadged forgign currency exposure
The Company’s exposure in respect of foreign currency denominated assets & liabilities (trade receivable & trade payables) not hedged

as at 31 March 2022 by derivative instruments or otherwise {Previous year Nil.)

Note 46 : At the year end, the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

Note 47 : The Company’s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company primarily by the customers. The Company has
reviewed al! its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions are reguired and disclosed the
contingent liabilities where gpplicable, in its financial statements. The Company does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to
have a material adverse effect on its financial statements as at March 31, 2022,

Note 48 : Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the Company

The Company does not possess any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose titie deeds are not held in the name of the company during the financial
year ended 31 March 31 2022 and 31 March 31 2021.

Note 49 ; Details of crypto currency or virtual corrency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial years ended 31 March 31 2022 and
31 March 31 2021.

Note 50 ; Details of benami property held

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder in the financial years ended 31 March 31 2022 and 31 March 2021.

Note 51: Wilful defaulter
The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender in the financial years
ended 31 March 31 2022 and 31 March 31 2021,

Note 52 : Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies {ROC}

All charges or satisfaction are registered with ROC within the statutory period for the financial years ended 31 March 2022 and 31
March 2021, No charges or satisfactions are yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

Note 53 : Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

The Company, as part of its normal business, grants loans and advances, makes investment, provides guarantees to and accept from its
customers, other entities and persons. These transactions are part of Company’s normal housing finance business, which is conducted
ensuring adherence to all regulatory requirements. Other than the transactions described above, no funds have been advanced or
{oaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds} by the Company to or in any
cther persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”} with the understanding, whether recorded n writing or
atherwise, that the intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate beneficiaries}. The
Company has also not received any fund from any parties (Funding party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the funding party (“Ultimate beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries,

Note 54 : Compliance with number of layers of companies




ik Housing Finamee Limited
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Clix Housing Finance Limited

Annexure 1 to Notes to financlal statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

{All amount in INR thousands, except far share data unless stated otherwise)
Disclosures required by Nationa! Housing Bank

Mirimum disclosures

The following additional disclosures have been given as per the Master Direction Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing

Finance Company {Reserve Bank} Directions, 2021,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies regarding key areas of operations are disclosed in Note 3 to the financial statement for the year ended

March 31, 2022.

Disclosures:
Capital
As at As at
Particulars 31.03-2022 31-03-2021
il |CRAR (%) 26.17% 25.93%
il [CRAR - Tier | capital {%] 25.54% 25.42%
i) |CRAR - Tier Il capital (%) 0.63% 0.51%
v}  |Amount of subardinated debt raised as Tier-ll capital - -
v)  |Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments - -
Reserve Fund ufs 29C of NHE Act, 1987
Particulars As at As at
artey 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Balance at the beginning of the year
a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 6,557 295
b} Amount of special reserve u/s 36{1){viiijof Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
taken into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under
Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
¢ Total - -
Addition / Appropriation / Withdrawal during the year
Add:
a} Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHBE Act, 1987 5312 6262
b} Amount of special reserve 1/s 36(1){viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
taken into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under
Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
Less:
a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/fs 29C of - -
the NHB Act, 1987
b) Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve u/s 36(1){viil) - -
of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account
which has been taken into account for the purpose of provision
ufs 29C of the NHE Act, 1987
Balance at the end of the year
a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 11,869 6,557
a) Amount of special reserve ufs 36{1){viii)of Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
taken into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under
Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
c)  Total 6,557
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C6.

Clix Housing Finance Limited

Annexura 1 to Motes to financial staternent for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

Invastment
- As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
{1) Value of Investments
(i}  Gross Value of Investments
{a} Inlindia 1,55,318 3,42,041
(b} OQuiside India, . R R
(i) Provisions for Depreciation
{a} Inindia - -
{b) Outside India, - -
(ii}  NetValue of Investments
fa} Inindia 1,55,318 3,42,041

{b) Qutside India.

{2) Mavemnent of  provisions held
(i}  Opening balance
(il Add : Provisions made during the year
(iiiy  Less ¢

(ivl  Closing balance

Write-off [/ write-back of excess

Derivatives

There are no forward rate agreement/ Interest rate swap entered inte by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March

2021.

There are no exchange traded interest rate derivatives entered into by the Company during the vear ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March

2021,

The Compuany has not formulated risk management policies pertaining to derivatives, associated risks and business purpose served as the
Company has not entered into any derivative transaction mentionad in (2) and {b) above during the year endad 31 March 2022 and 31 March

2021,

There are no securitisation transactions during the year end as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021,

There are no stressed financial assets purchased or sold during the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021,

Details of transfer through assignment in respect of loans not in default during the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021

Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2022 For the year ended 31
March 2021
Entity NBFC Housing Finance Heousing Finance
Company Company

Count of loan accounts assigned 193 84 201
Amount of loan accounts assigned 4,54,500 1,53,980 4,24,914
Retention of beneficial economic interast {MRR} 10% 10% 10%
Weighted average maturity {Residual Maturity)

177 193 213
| Weighted average holding period 17 23 17
Coverage of tangible security coverage 100% 100% 100%
Rating wise distribution of rated loans Unrated Unrated Unrated

C6.1 There are no purchase of 'not in default category' financial assets during the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.




‘514 pUB SHUBG WOy STUIMOLIOG SSPN|UL SUBY WO STUMOLIDG 4.
‘SoURMO|[E $50] JuSWRNedw 16 18N ,

M - - - - - - - - - s1355e Aauadang udiiog
THITE'S N - . - - - - - - - IO TH'E SIUBIIEIAL|
oL OETT 0£0'88'2T 500'6L'E £07'36'T 016651 S08'LTT 6842 88S'SE 180'5 8ITY DSt IFE'E ZHET wSEOUBADY
51955¢
seuHge|
- - - . - - - - - - - Aousuny uHai04
0000501 - - - - 000'050T - - - - - - - FuimoLIog 1IE N
L09ET' - - - SIB'EYT 9Ir'0L'E {S2'Z6 04679'T - - - - ob1'Ze waSqURq WO sTumoLlog
- - - - - - - - - - - sysodag
saHigen

e10 51034 T J9M siead g1 sieah sseah g siedh € JE3A T oy dn g SYuoWw g syIuowW £ 03 | stjuow g o3 | skep TEfOE she org| shskep £ 03 Ae .
12301 011310 o3 dn g £ 330 |01 dn g § 1aa0 | 01dn g £ 1380 |03 dn g T aaa0 [syiuow g 13ag |01 dn g £ JaA0 | dn 1§ Z 1280 dnwg psaa0 | c1sAep ST Pridg pL PI slEnanstd
T707 YMEIN TE 1€ SE SSIN[IGE]) PUE SI9SSE [0 Sl WIenas so watled Ajunjew awsfeuey AUnNqe 1958y
“5]4 pue SHUeQ Woly sFIMOLI0L SBPN|3Ul SYUe] Woly sTuimosog .,
“F3URMO||E 550] JuawaNedWl JO 19N
- - - - - - - - - - - g)1855e Adudlang udieioy
8TE'SS'T . . - - - - - - - - 8T1£95T SBLIRSRAL|
ZET'LS0T 85465 TT | BSYLPE TEE'08T 665°T9'T S50TZ'T 957'sz 60r'6Y £66'c £Z6°E - oL T P6LT L58oUBRPY
sjassy
saLgel
- - - - - - - - - - - Asualing udiog
000°00'TT - - - - Q00Q0TT - - - - - - - FUIMO.II00 1IN
060456 - - 395°¢ 000'0E'T veL'LED 6TEZ'SO'T 9ZP'ES - - - €06°E 781'€T w+5HURY WOy sTumaliog
- - - - - - - - - - - sysodag
sapljiqen

e10L N —— ssealk DT sieah £ sieah § sieah g mak T ondnmy SYjuow g syjuowW £ 03 | syuow g 04 | shep TE/0E " shsh A

! 0 01dn1g £ 13A0 |01 dn g § 18A0 | 01 dn g £ 19AD |03 dn g TI19AQ | SYIUOW § JIAG | 03 AN g E49AD dng zaaag |dng TI1aA0 | o1sAep ST SASP VT 018 EpLOLACP T sieinaned
ZZOZ YMB TE 1B SE SBMIIGE] PUE SIDSSE JO SWAY] UIewal Jo wianed Auniew wawsSeuely ANpgen 1assy

(2S1AUB 130 PAIEYS SSIUN EIRD B4eYS 10} 102IX2 'SPUBSNOL] YN| Ul JUNowe d)
ZZOZ YMUEN TE PBPUS JESA DY1 10) JUINUIIELS |BIZUBUY 0 S23ON 03 T UNXBUUY
paywir] soueild SuIsnoH XI



8.

Clix Housing Finance Limited
Annexure 1 to Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2022
{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise)

{i) Exposures
Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Category

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

1} Direct exposure
{a) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fuily secured by mortgages on residential
property that is or will be occupied by the berrower or that is rented;

{b) Commercial Real Estate -
lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings,
multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehguse space, hotels,
land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also
include
nan-fund hased (NFEB) limits;

{c) Invastments in Mortgage Backed Securities {MBS} and other securitised exposures

{a) Residential
(b} Commercial Real Estate

2) Indirect exposure
Fund based and non-fund hased exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB} and
Housing Finance Companies {(HFCs)

20,94,895

1,243

22,57,364

1,256

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

20,96,138

22,58,620

{ii} Exposure to Capital Market

Category

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

a] direct investment in equity shares, convertible honds, convertible debantures and
units of equity- oriented rmutual funds the corpus of which is not exciusively invested in
corporate deby;

b) advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or en cean basis
te individuals for Investment in shares fincluding IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convartible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;

¢} advances for any other purposes whera shares or convertible bonds or
convertlble debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary
security;

d) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of eguity oriented mutual
funds i.e, where the primary security other than shares/convertible bonds/zonvertible
debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

e) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guaranteses issued on hehalf of
stockbrokers and market makers;

f} loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds/ debentures or
other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s cantribution to the equity of new
companies in anticipation of raising resources;

g) bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues;

h} all exposures to Venture Capital Funds {(both registered and unregistered).

Total Exposure to Capital Market Sector
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{iii} Details of financing of parent company products

There has been no financing made by the Company of parent company's preducts during the year endead 31 March 2022 and 31
March 2021

{iv) Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL) / Group Borrower Limit {GBL)

During the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 the Company’s credit exposures 1o single borrowers and group borrowers
were within the prudential exposure limits.

{v) Unsecured Advances
No unsecured loans and advances, or advances secured by rights, llicenses, authorisations, ete., as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.

{vi) Exposure to group companies engaged in real estate business

S.No. Description ' Amount % of owned fund
(i) Exposure to any single entity in a group engaged in real
astate business - 0.00%
{ii) Exposure to all entities in a group engaged in real estate
businass - 0.00%

{vii) Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators
The Company has obtained registration fram Financial Intelligence Units, India vide Registration No. FI00000630.
C9. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by NHE and other regulators
No penalty has been imposed by the NHBE or any other regulator during the year.
C10. Related party transactions
Refer Note 33 for detailed note on Related party transactions. N
C11. Group Structure
Refer Note 33 for detailed note on Related party transactions.
Cl12. Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year

As of 31 March 2322, no ratings were assighed to the Company by credit rating agencies.

Instrument Rating agency Rating assigned
As at 31 March 2022 | Asat 31 March 2021
Bank loans* Brickwork Ratings | Acuite AA- /BWR AA- BWR AA-
Lang term debt programme Brickwork Ratings | Acuite AA-/BWR AA- BYWR AA-

* We have initiated process of withdrawing limits from Brickworks,
C13. Remuneration of directors l

Refer Note 33 for detailed note on Related party transactions.




C14.

C15.

C16,

17,

18

i

Management

Refer to the Management Discussion and Analysis report for the relevant disclosures.

Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes Inaccounting policies

During the year, there were no prior period items which had an impact on current year's profit and loss.

Revenue Recognition

There have been no instances where revenue recognition has been postponed pending the resclution of significant uncertainties, Refer Note 3.3

for revenue recognition policy.

Consolidated Financial Statements {CF5)

The Company does not have any invesiment in subsidiary/associate/ joint venture and hence requirement of consolidated financial statements

is not applicable.

Provisions and Contingencies

Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head For the year ended Far the year ended
Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Provision for depreclation on investment E -
Provision made towards Income Tax 1,663 -
Provision tawards NPA 15,854 3,772
Provision for standard assets™* {4,705} 12,388
Qther provisions and contingencies** 283 717

* Includes ECL on CRE of INR & (Previgus year: INR 13)

*+ Other provisions and contingencies includes ECL on [oan cammitment amounting to INR (236) [Previous year: INR
457) and ECL on other financials assets amounting to INR 519 {Previcus year: 260)




(ii}

C19.

C20.

Clix Housing Finance Limited

Annexure 1 to Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

{All amount in INR thousands, except for share data unless stated otherwise}

Housing

Non-Housing

Break up of Loan & Advances and
Provisions thereon

For the year
ended
31.03-22

For the year
ended
31-03-21

For the year
ended
31-03-22

For the year
ended
31-03-21

Standard assets

{a} Total Qutstanding Amount
{b} Provision made
Sub-$tandard assets

{a) Total Outstanding Amount
{b) Provision made

Doubtful assets - Category |
{a) Total Qutstanding Amount - -
{b) Pravision made - .
Doubtful assets - Category |l
{a) Total Qutstanding Amount - -
{b} Provision made - -
Doubtful assets - Category Il
{a) Total Outstanding Amount - -
{b] Provision made - -
Loss assets
{a) Total Qutstanding Amount - -
{b) Provision made - -
Total

13,75,754
12,739

14,66,314
14,407

37,294
11,188

12,198
3,660

6,54,958
6,639

28,132
8,440

7,79,731
9,676

377
113

{a} Total Outstanding Amount
{b} Provision made

14,13,048
23,927

14,78,512
18,067

6,283,090
15,079

7.80,108
9,785

Draw Down from Reserves

There has been no draw down from reserves during the financial year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

. Concentration of Advances * .

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 2,45,287 2,18,403
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest barrowers to Total
12% 10%
Advances of the HFC
. Concentration of Exposures *
Particulars As at As at
31 mMarch 2022 | 31 March 2021
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers 2,58,265 2,30,179
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / customers to 19% 10%
Total Exposure of the HFC on borrowers / customers
*Gross of impairment loss allowance.
. Concentration of NPAs
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Total exposure to top ten NPA accounts 51,546 12,575
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C21. Sector-wise NPAs

Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances in
5r. No. |Sector
that sector
A. Housing Loans
1 Individuals 2.64%
2 Builders/Project loans -
3 Corporates -
4  |Others {specify} -
B. Non Heusing Loans
1 Individuals 4.12%
2 Builders/Praject loans -
3 Corporates -
4 |Others {specify) -
€22. Movement of NPAs
Particulars | Current Year Previous Year
(i) [Net NPAsto Net Advances (%) 2.21% 0.39%
{ii) |Movement of NPAs {Gross)
(a) Opening balance 12,575 -
{b} Additions during the year 1,02,495 12,575
{c) Reductions during the year {12,575) -
{d} Closing balance 65,426 12,575
(iii) [Movement of Net NPAs
() Opening balance 8,303 -
{b) Additions during the year 71,747 8,803
{c) Reductions during the year (8,803) -
(d)- Closing balance 71,747 8,803
Mavement of Provision for NPAs (excluding provision on
(iii} |standard assets)
(a) Opening balance 3,772 -
(b} Pravisions made during the year 30,750 3,772
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions (3,772) -
{d) Closing balance 30,750 3,772

€23. Disclosure of Complaints

Sl No. [Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - -

{b) No. of complaints received during the year 43 11

{c} No. of complaints redressed during the year 43 11

{d} No. of complaints pending at the end of the year - -




C24.
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Overseas Assets (for those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad)
There were no overseas assets as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021,

Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored

There wete ne off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored by the company during the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.

Loans against security of single product - gold jewellery:

The company has not granted any loans against gold jewellery as collateral,

There were 2 case {Previous year Nil} of fraud amounting to INR 14,206 {Previous year Nil) reported during the year.

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified in the current year as compared to the previous year,
wherever necessary.

Principal Business Criteria for HFCs

"Housing finance company” shall mean a company incorperated under the Companies Act, 2013 that fulfils the following conditions:

a) It is an NBFC whose financial assets, in the business of providing finance for housing, constitute at least 60% of its total assets
(netted off by intangible assets).

b} Out of the total assets (netted off by intangible assets), not less than 50% should be by way of housing financing for individuals.

The Company meets the aforesaid principal business criteria for HFCs.

Particulars As at March 31, 2022
Total Assets _ 27,48,209
Less: Intangible assets’ {1,63,301)
Net total Assets 25,84,908
Housing Finance 14,13,048
Individual Housing Finance 14,13,048
Percentage of housing finance to total assets (netted off intangible assets}** 54.67%
Percentage of individual housing finance to total assets (netted off intangible assets)** 54.67%

# intangible assets include prepaid expenses, EIS receivable, unrealised net gain on fair value changes and Other
Intangible Assets.

*#* Registered HFCs who do not fulfil the criteria given in a) and b) above but wish to continue as HFCs shall maintain a
minimum of S0% towards housing finance and 40% towards housing finance for individuals by March 31, 2022, and, a
minimurm of 55% towards housing finance and 45% towards housing finance for individuals by March 31, 2023,
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Schedule 1o Balance Sheet of a H

ing Finance C

Company — Housing Finance Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021:

pany as requirad in terms of Paragraph 16 of Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial

Particulars

Liabilities side:

31-Mar-22

31-Mar-21

(i)

Loans and advances availed by the NBFC's inclusive of
interest accroed thereon but not paid:

Amount
outstanding

Amount overdue

Amount
outstanding

Amount overdue

a} Debentures : Secured 4,03,747
: Unsecured .
{Other than falling within the meaning of public
deposits)
b} Deferred Credits -
¢] Term Loans 4,61,857
d} Intercorporate leans and borrowing 11,000,000
e} Commercial Paper -
f§ Public Deposit -
g} Other Loans:-
External commerclal borrowings -
Bank overdraft -
Working Capital Demand Loan -
Finance leaze ohligation -

1,07,158

594,752
10,580,000

Assets side:

Amount
outstanding
31 March 2022

Amount
outstanding
31 March 2021

2

Brezk-up of Loans and Advances incuding bills vecelvables [other than those|
Incladed in {3} below]:

Secured
Unsecured

20,96,138

22,58,620

(3}

Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting
towards AFC activitles

i} Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry

a) Financial lease

b) Operating lease

il Stock an hira including hire charges under sundry debtors:
a) Assets on hlre

b} Repossessed Assets

ill} _ Other loans counting towards AFC activities

a} Loans where assets have been repossessed
b} Loans other than (a] above

s

Break-up of Investments:
Current investments
1. Quoted:
{ij Shares: (a) Equity

(k) Preference
{ii} ‘Debentures and Bonds
{ili} Units of mutual funds
(iv} Government Securities
(v} Others

2, Unquoted:
{i} Shares: {(a} Equity

{b) Preference
{ii} Dehentures and Bonds
{iii] Units of mutual funds
{ivi Government Securities
{v) Others

Lang Term investments:
1. Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity

{&t} Preference
{il} Debenturas and Bonds
(ili) Units of mutual funds
{iw} Gowernment Securities
{v} Gthers

2. Unguoted:
{i) Shares: (a) Equity

{b] Preferance
(i} Debentures and Bonds
{iil] Units of mutual funds
fiv] Government Securities

{v] Others

1,55,318
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{5}

Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in {2} and {3) abave:

Category Amount net of provisions
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-2L
Secured Unsetured Total Secured| Unsecured) Tatal
1. Related Parties
{a) Subsidiaries - - - - - -
{b} Companias in the same group - - - - - _
{¢) Other related pariies - - - - - -
2. Other than related parties 20,57,132 - 20,57,132 22,30,764 - 22,30,764
Total 20,57,132 - 20,57,132 2230,764 - 22,30,764
{6y [Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securitles (both quoted and unguoted):
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Catagory Market Value /  |Book Value (Net|  Market Value / Book Value {Net of
Break up or fair of Pravisicns} Break up or fair Provisions)
valua ar NAY value ar NAY
1. Related Parties:-
{a) Subsidiaries - - - -
{b} Companies in the same group - - - -
() Other relatad partiss - - ” -
2. Otherthan related parties 1,55,318 1,55,318 342,041 3,432,041
Total 1,55,318 1,55,318 342,041 3,42,041
{7} {Other Information 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
{i} Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a} Related parties - -
{b) Other than related parties 65,426 12,575
{iit |Met Non-Performing Assets
{a) Related parties - -
{b} Other than related parties 71,747 2,803

{lli}

Assats acquirad in satisfaction of debt




